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From: Dale Yeilding NTEU
To: Carsley, Leonard
Date: Wed, Feb 2, 2005 3:33 PM
Subject: Proof-read New Contract Language

Len,
Mike fox had seven files for the 7 midterm articles. I have rolled this language into the NTEU website. I
remain available to do a final proof reading of the 7 articles to be rolled into the entire contract file and
agency website. An effective date also needs to be established which I hope is ASAP supporting the
printing and web-posting by the agency.

-Dale

http://www.nteu208.orc/midterm2003AlanpuaceMidTerm .htm

CC: Bader, Wendy; Chan, Deborah; Gartman, Michael; Martin, Thomas; McDermott,
James; Shields, Fred


